
City of Emeryville 
Finance Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 

November 18, 2013, 5:30pm 
 
Members Present:     Staff Present: 
William C Reuter, Chairperson   Sabrina Landreth, City Manager 
Nora Davis, Council Member   Debra Auker, Director of Administrative Services 
Jac Asher, Council Member   Michelle Strawson O’Hara, Accounting Supervisor 
Benay Curtis-Bauer, Business Rep    

 
Excused:    
Fran Quittel, Resident  
Stephen Cutty, SEIU 1021      
    

I. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. 
 

II. Public Comments:  None. 
 

III. Minutes from September 23, 2013 Meeting:  No quorum; moved approval to next meeting 
December 16, 2013. 

 
IV. Agenda Items: 

 
A. Quarterly Financial Update – Director Debra Auker presented the first quarter 2013-

14 financial update noting that the City is seeing steady improvements in sales tax 
revenues.  

• Member Nora Davis suggested staff consider how increases in solar energy 
would impact the City’s utility users’ tax (UUT) revenues.  She also reminded 
the committee that card room taxes may need to be replaced with alternate 
revenue sources given potential competition with the opening of a new Bay 
Area casino. 

• Member William Reuter requested that debt reporting be included as a regular 
part of the Finance Committee reporting packet in the future.  Ms. Auker 
explained that she is currently working on creating this. 

• Member Benay Curtis-Bauer inquired about unfilled employment positions 
within the City.  Ms. Auker explained the current status of job postings and 
noted that there are currently no frozen positions. 

• Member Jac Asher asked why year to date education & training expenses are 
below budget.  Ms. Auker explained that many of the trainings are cyclical and 
are only offered during specific times of the year (i.e. spring). The education & 
training budget will be revisited during the next budget cycle. 

 
B. Discussion regarding the Capital Improvement Program – Director Debra Auker 

presented the CIP information that was provided to Council.  She explained that City 
staff will bring forward the proposal to the community in the spring to invite feedback on 
priorities and potential projects, with a goal of bringing the final CIP proposal to Council 
for approval in June 2014. 

• Member Asher requested that all subcommittees participating in the CIP 
process receive a full listing of the possible projects as well as a refined listing 
(“want list”). 

• Member Reuter emphasized the need to simplify what we bring to the public; it 
needs to be a tight and clear proposal.  Member Davis concurred. 

• City Manager Sabrina Landreth noted that staff will also bring forward a set of 
CIP policies (i.e. all new projects must include estimates for ongoing 
maintenance costs) which will be rolled into the two year budget as applicable. 



Finance Committee Minutes – 11/18/13 
Page 2 of 2 
 

• Member Davis noted that the specific CIP proposals should also describe who 
or what region has the potential to benefit from the implementation of a project 
(i.e. benefit to entire City or a specific region).  She also questioned the criteria 
for being considered CIP and whether some items could just be handled in the 
City’s operational budget.  Ms. Auker explained that historically it was a dollar 
threshold that determined whether a project was classified as CIP and if under 
a threshold it would be considered part of operational budget.   

• Ms. Landreth recommended the City use the Major Maintenance fund to pay for 
smaller, maintenance type jobs. 

• Member Asher emphasized that staff should retain the ability to take care of 
smaller jobs such a sidewalk repair even if they are considered part of a larger 
project. 

• Member Davis noted that the City should consider having homeowners bear 
some of the burden of maintenance such as sidewalk repair. 

• Ms. Auker concluded by saying she would bring this item back for further 
consideration at the February 24, 2014 Finance Committee meeting. 

 
 

C. Discussion regarding Investment Advisory Services – Ms. Auker summarized the 
City’s current investment portfolio and explained the benefit of utilizing external 
investment advisory services. 

• Member Davis is supportive of sending out a request for proposal however 
advised staff to be very cautious. 

• Member Curtis-Bauer encouraged staff to look closely at compliance and how 
the investment companies are getting their returns.  She also encouraged staff 
to consider FDIC insurance equity-linked CD’s and other new types of 
investments. 

 
D. Status of Alameda County Fire Services Contract – Ms. Auker presented the latest 

expenditures report from Alameda County. 
• Ms. Landreth explained the current status of the fire contract negotiations and 

that a vote is expected on December 5th.  The new contract would expire in 
2015. 

• Member Davis noted that the fire services have continued to be very good since 
the transition. 

 
E. Update on Redevelopment Dissolution Actions – Ms. Auker noted that the latest 

ROPS was just accepted by the Department of Finance (DOF) without adjustments.  
The DOF will however be following to review the Successor Agency fund balances. 

 
V. Staff Comments: Ms. Auker proposed a special meeting be held on December 16, 2013 for a 

presentation by auditors of LSL of the City of Emeryville’s FY2012-13 CAFR.  Ms. Auker also 
reminded members about upcoming committee vacancies and the need to reappoint for new 
terms for Council approval. 

 
VI. Committee Member Comments: None 

 
VII. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 6:31 p.m. 


